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Legislative File No:  2024-0601 

 
TO: Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Joe Snyder, Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE: December 16, 2024 
 
SUBJECT: American Rescue Plan Act Nonprofit Assistance Grant Program Summary 
 
 
REQUEST: 
Administration will present a summary on the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Nonprofit Assistance 
Grant Program by the City of Rochester Hills.  
 
BACKGROUND: 
The City utilized $300,000 of the allocated funds from the American Rescue Plan Act to support and 
uplift local nonprofits in Rochester Hills.  Specifically, this assistance program targeted local nonprofit 
initiatives and programs that directly benefited residents of Rochester Hills.  Each eligible nonprofit 
received between $5,000 and $30,000. 
 
The objective was to strategically invest in the community by focusing on priority areas such as 
Education, Mental Health, Emergency Housing Assistance, and Food Assistance. To ensure proper 
allocation, a committee comprised of residents, city council members, and city team members reviewed 
and determined the most effective utilization of these funds. 
 
As of December 6, 2024, approximately 95% of the $300,000 grant funds have been requested and 
reimbursed to award recipients. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Presentation 
 
 

APPROVALS: SIGNATURE DATE 

Department Review   

Department Director   

Mayor   

City Clerk   
 
Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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